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Supplier Onboarding

At Centrica, we have implemented SAP Ariba Supplier 

Lifecycle and Performance (SLP) to onboard our 

suppliers. SLP improves our onboarding process and 

allows all suppliers to self-serve and maintain their data 

within the system. 

This new way of working gives you control over your own 

data and reduces the possibility of errors. 

In this guide you will find :

▪ A high-level overview of the Supplier onboarding 

process and risk questionnaire process

▪ Detail on what to expect in each step 

▪ Where you can access support should you have 

technical difficulty or Supplier-specific questions

Introduction



Supplier Onboarding

Supplier Onboarding Process

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete

To Do: 

Please click on 

the registration 

link in the 

invitation email

To Do: 

You can either 

create a new 

Ariba Account 

or logon with 

your existing 

credentials

To Do: 

Please fill out 

questionnaire

Congrats

You are now part 

of the Centrica 

Supplier network 

and will be able 

to collaborate via 

Ariba



Registration Invitation

You will receive an invitation to register. Click on the link 

provided to access the registration questionnaire

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Account Creation or Logon

Suppliers must log on to the Ariba Network to access their 

questionnaire

If you are already an Ariba User

You can sign in with your existing 

credentials 

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete

A B

New to Ariba 

Click on Sign 

up to register



Account Creation – Company 
Information

Clicking the sign-up link will take you to the below screen 

where you will populate your information.

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Account Creation – User Account 
Information

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Account Creation –
Additional Information

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete

. Click “Create Account and continue” to create your Ariba Account



Ariba – How to View Events 

Navigate to the Ariba Home Page.

You are likely to be defaulted to the

"Orders, Invoices and Payments" page.

In the top left click the Ariba Network dropdown and 

choose "Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires" 

This will show all RFx and questionnaires (Registration and 

Risk) with their current status, the next slides shows how these 

are to completed



Registration Questionnaire  –
General  Information

There will be a list of questions to be answered, 

complete the questions (mandatory will be marked with 

an asterisk*). 

Section 1 consists of general information

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Registration Questionnaire -
Contact Details

Section 2 holds email contact details

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Registration Questionnaire –
Banking Information

Section 3 requires banking information, there will be a 

separate window

Minimum required fields are:

Country, Bank Name, Bank Address (Branch, Street, 

City, State etc.) and Account Holder Name

plus either

- Bank Key & Account Number or IBAN and SWIFT 

Code (BIC)

An attachment of a bank statement will also be 

required, when prompted

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Registration Questionnaire –
VAT Information

Section 4 there will be a separate window VAT details 

and requires an attachment of a Company header 

letter with VAT details and bank

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Registration Questionnaire –
Withholding Tax Information

Section 5 requires withholding tax information (if 

appropriate) and the option to add any comment

When ready click “Submit Entire Response”

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Registration Complete –
Next Steps

Your registration will be sent to the appropriate 

Centrica team for review. You will receive confirmation 

of your registration

You may also receive notification of your registration 

approval or a request for additional information

Once you are registered you can make changes to 

your own data e.g., bank details, address, contact 

details etc

1.Registration 

Invitation

2. Account 

Creation or Logon 
3. Registration 

Questionnaire

4.Registration 

Complete



Questions

If you have any Technical difficulties? 

Contact Ariba Support by clicking on          via the Ariba 

Network page and then on the bottom of the page either 

click view the training documentation available 

or click on Support

For questions that arise when completing your

Registration and Qualification questionnaires, 

send an email to group.accountspayable@centrica.com



Supplier onboarding

Risk Questionnaire Process

1 Questionnaire

Invitation
2. Account Logon 

3. Risk

Questionnaire (s)

4.Risk 

Questionnaire  

Complete

To Do: 

Please click on 

the questionnaire

link in the 

invitation email

To Do: 

Logon with 

your existing 

credentials

To Do: 

Please fill out 

risks 

questionnaire(s)

Congrats

You have now 

completed all the 

risk 

questionnaire(s)



Questionnaire Invitation

You will receive an invitation to register. 

Click on the link provided to access the registration 

questionnaire.

1.Questionnaire

Invitation
2. Account Logon 

3. Risk 

Questionnaire(s)

4.Risk 

Questionnaire 

Complete



Account Logon

Log in using your existing Ariba Credentials 

1.Questionnaire

Invitation
2. Account Logon 

3. Risk 

Questionnaire(s)

4.Risk 

Questionnaire 

Complete



Risk Questionnaire(s) –
View Questionnaire

1.Questionnaire

Invitation
2. Account Logon 

3. Risk 

Questionnaire(s)

4.Risk 

Questionnaire 

Complete

You are likely to be defaulted to the

"Orders, Invoices and Payments" page.

In the top left click the Ariba Network dropdown and 

choose "Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires" 



Risk Questionnaire(s) –
Complete Questionnaire

1.Questionnaire

Invitation
2. Account Logon 

3. Risk 

Questionnaire(s)

4.Risk 

Questionnaire 

Complete

Navigate to Questionnaire section and check whether

there are one or more risks questionnaires to be complete

Click on the Questionnaire and this will open a new window, 

there will be a list of questions to be completed with the 

ability to upload documents.

Once all the questions have been completed, click 

Submit Entire Response



Risk Questionnaire(s) –
Complete Questionnaire

1.Questionnaire

Invitation
2. Account Logon 

3. Risk 

Questionnaire(s)

4.Risk 

Questionnaire 

Complete

Click Go Back to return to the previous screen

The status of the questionnaire will be updated to show 

pending approval because this is being reviewed by 

the Centrica Risk SME

The Centrica risk SME may request further information on the 

Questionnaire, the questionnaire will need to be updated based

on the request and submitted again



Risk Questionnaire(s) Completed 

1.Questionnaire

Invitation
2. Account Logon 

3. Risk 

Questionnaire(s)

4.Risk 

Questionnaire 

Complete

Once all the information has been provided the Centrica Risk 

SME will approve and the procurement process will continue



Questions

If you have any Technical difficulties? 

Contact Ariba Support by clicking on          via the Ariba 

Network page and then on the bottom of the page either 

click view the training documentation available 

or click on Support

For questions that arise when completing your

Registration and Qualification questionnaires, 

send email to group.accountspayable@centrica.com



Frequently Asked Questions

Question Answers

What is SLP? At Centrica, we have been transforming the way we buy 

goods and services, with the aim of improving the 

experience for our employees and our suppliers. SAP 

Ariba is at the heart of our digital procurement strategy, 

and we have extended existing capabilities (sourcing, 

contracting, purchase orders e-invoicing) to now include 

supplier onboarding. 

We have implemented SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and 

Performance (SLP) to onboard our suppliers. SLP 

improves our onboarding process and allows all 

suppliers to self-serve and maintain their data within the 

system. 

Ariba SLP is a portal / network for supplier self-service 

which allows suppliers to onboard and allows buyers 

and sellers to collaborate as well as enable efficient 

supplier management with SAP sub-ledger.  

SLP makes it easier to onboard new suppliers by 

bringing the process into Ariba

What is 

registration?

All Centrica Suppliers will be required to register in SLP 

with the ability to securely self-administer your own data

How much does it 

cost to register in 

SLP?

It is completely free to register and use SLP



Frequently Asked Questions

Question Answers

What do I need to 

do if I am an 

existing supplier 

and need to 

change data?

Existing Centrica supplier will be migrated to SLP and if 

you need to make a change, please contact 

vendrequ@centrica.com who will send a communication 

and a link to register onto SLP. You will be required to 

complete an initial supplier SLP questionnaire, where 

there will be a need to populate information for us to 

validate. Some of the data we already hold for existing 

suppliers should already be pre-populated within the 

questionnaire and, for this data, it should just be a case 

of validating the information is still current. This data 

can be updated by yourself as/when required going 

forward.

There is support available on the Ariba Network and the 

Centrica Supplier site has training documentation

I already have an 

Ariba Network ID 

(ANID), do I need 

a second one for 

the Supplier 

Registration? 

If you already have an ANID, then you do not need a 

second ID, simply log in with your user and password. If 

your current ANID is not connected with SAP, you will 

require a second one for the Ariba SLP/Supplier 

Registration.

If you are already 

approved by 

another company 

on SAP ARIBA, 

does it require to 

be re-registered 

by SAP? 

SAP ARIBA does not share supplier’s registration 

information between different companies. Suppliers that 

were previously registered on SAP ARIBA and are not 

registered with Centrica must separately submit the 

Centrica supplier registration questionnaire.

Is the supplier 

registration for 

the company or a 

person? 

Supplier registration is for companies and self-

employed. However, during the registration, the 

authorised/designated user to complete and submit the 

supplier registration questionnaire will be required to 

sign up to SAP ARIBA to gain access to the company’s 

information

mailto:vendrequ@centrica.com
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.centrica.com%2Fsite-tools%2Fsuppliers%2F&data=04%7C01%7CKaren.Kang%40centrica.com%7C861383f2d9834118015e08d9c0970aa2%7Ca603898f7de245bab67dd35fb519b2cf%7C0%7C0%7C637752577211992361%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=E7T51webms3DiB%2B6TutatyZwKrG2Garp0seA4fxobkw%3D&reserved=0


Frequently Asked Questions
Question Answers

How do I get 

notifications?

Email notifications will be sent to your contact person. 

The primary contact person will receive all status 

updates, notifications, or also SAP official notifications 

based on the email used at the time of registration. You 

are able to maintain your primary contact person and 

other designated users’ roles via SAP ARIBA network. 

SAP ARIBA has tutorials specific for maintaining sap 

user roles under www.ariba.com

What if an invite 

is sent to the 

wrong supplier 

contact?

You should not forward the invitation but rather get in 

touch with the contact mentioned on the Centrica 

invitation and ask them to send the invitation to another 

user. Centrica may perform checks to validate the new 

contact

What is the 

process if you do 

not receive email 

notification for 

registration?

Suppliers who fail to receive SAP ARIBA invitations or 

email notifications should contact 

vendrequ@centrica.com. The Centrica Support team will 

be able to re-trigger the invitation and email notifications 

as required. Please also check if the invitation email has 

potentially been moved to your SPAM folder

Where can I find 

additional support 

on the Ariba 

Network?

If you need to recover your Ariba® Network password, 

Contact SAP® Ariba® support via chat, email, or 

complete their Supplier Web Form. Alternatively, access 

the Help Centre on https://supplier.ariba.com for more 

information and training on how to use the Ariba® 

Network

The Centrica Supplier site also has training 

documentation

Who can I contact 

for more 

information?

Centrica has a supplier page that provides background 

to the onboarding process and training guide

If you require any additional support contact us at: 

Group.AccountsPayable@centrica.com

http://www.ariba.com/
mailto:vendrequ@centrica.com
https://www.centrica.com/site-tools/suppliers/
https://www.centrica.com/site-tools/suppliers/
mailto:Group.AccountsPayable@centrica.com?subject=SLP

